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Secondary Reparable (SECREP) Program

Question 1: Section B, page #s 4-50, lists 18 CLINs per year and does not appear to correlate with Attachment 2, which is the basis for determining the total evaluated price. 

Question/Comment: How is the offeror to determine the breakout between CLINs given that the O&A and the estimated amount of repairs per exchange point are not known?

Answer 1:  The correlation between the CLIN breakout, O&As, and NSN Detail Listing is not pertinent to the pricing of the items on the NSN Detailed Listing. Also, O&As are not predetermined and are evaluated on a case-by-case basis.

Question 2: Section L-1, Communications with the Contracting Office, Pre-proposal Conference, page # 85, Will the government entertain holding one-on-one discussions with offerors for the purpose of the contractor providing suggestions and concerns?

Answer 2:  No. One-on-one discussions were not held.

Question 3: Section L-1, Instructions to Offerors, Branding, page # 85, Section L requires offerors to remove all branding (i.e., company names, company logos and initials, and individual names) from all copies. Only the original and electronic copies shall include branding. 

Question/Comment: Please confirm that the branding restrictions apply only to the prime contractor and that subcontractor/OEM/supplier names may be left in the copies. Removing all these names will severely limit the government's ability to review the comprehensiveness of the offeror's solution.

Answer 3: All, applies to “all subcontractors and O&Ms”, Branding information, with the exception of Past Performance documents, will be redacted in order to maintain the integrity of the evaluation process (ensuring any bias is excluded from the process).  If an issue should arise, the original copy may be utilized for further clarification. 

Question 4: Section L-1, OCI Note, page # 86:  Please confirm that all contractors involved in the acquisition planning of the current SECREP management program for this effort are precluded from proposing on this effort as a prime or a subcontractor.

Answer 4: Contractors involved in the current SECREP program are precluded from proposing as prime or sub-contractors (refer to page 86 of the RFP).

Question 5: Section L-1, Instructions to Offerors, Organization/ Distribution/ Number of Copies/Page Limits, 

The instructions on page 86 require offerors to use the binder titles as defined in Table 1. However, the binder titles in 

Table 1 does not match the binder titles provided in the detailed instructions for each binder. 

Question/Comment: Please clarify which titles offerors should use for the binders.

Binder I: Technical (Including Mission Essential Plan) (Table 1, page 86)

Binder I: Technical (page 87)

Binder II: Past Performance (Table 1, page 86)

Binder II: Past Performance Information (page 88)

Binder III: Price Proposal (Table 1, page 86)

Binder III: Cost/Price (page 88)

Binder IV: Contract Documentation, Including Small Business Subcontracting Plan (Table 1, page # 86)

Binder IV - Contract Documentation (page 89)

Answer 5: The Binder titles have been changed to mirror each other. The solicitation has been updated to reflect the changes.

Binder I: Technical (Including Mission Essential Plan), Binder II: Past Performance, Binder III: Cost/Price Proposal, and Binder IV: Contract Documentation, Including Small Business Subcontracting Plan. 
Question 6: Section L-1, Instructions to Offerors, Organization/ Distribution/ Number of Copies/Page Limits, page #86, Section L states the NSN Detail List and the Cost & Pricing Worksheet are not included in the page limitation. 

Question/Comment: Please confirm that the entire Price Proposal (Binder III) and Contract Documentation (Binder IV) are not limited in page count.

Answer 6: The NSN Detail List, Past Performance documents, and Cost & Pricing Proposal ARE NOT included in the total page count.  

Question 7: Section L-1, Instructions to Offerors, Organization/ Distribution/ Number of Copies/Page Limits, page #86, Section L states “An electronic copy of all documents should be submitted on compact disk (viewable with Microsoft Office Suite).”

Question/Comment: Will the government allow the electronic copy of Binder IV, Contract Documentation, which includes the signed SF33 and completed clauses, to be submitted in PDF format?

Answer 7: No, as .pdf is a separate program and the submission requirement states that the electronic copy will be viewable in Microsoft Office Suite.

Question 8: Section L-1, Instructions to Offerors, Binder I: Technical, page 87,

The first bullet in the instructions for the technical proposal requires offerors to demonstrate a minimum of three years of experience managing the remanufacture, overhaul and repair (ROR) of repairable assemblies from four categories. 

Question/Comment: Please confirm that for this experience section of the proposal, the term "offeror" is referring to the prime contractor and not proposed subcontractors. As this contract requires an integrator to manage a complex operation involving a vast vendor base across multiple geographically dispersed locations, it is important for the prime contractor to demonstrate their experience in managing similar efforts versus addressing this requirement with the experience of their subcontractors who will not have the privity of contract with the government.

Answer 8:  Yes. The term offeror is referring to the prime contractor. If the offeror (prime contractor) performed these functions and had this experience as a sub-contractor on another contract, it is considered valid experience for the purpose of this contract.

Question 9: Section L-1, Instructions to Offerors, Binder I: Technical, page #s 87-88, Other recent LPTA solicitations from LOGCOM have included requirements to submit key personnel resumes. Will the government consider adding a requirement for key personnel to the instructions for the technical proposal?

Answer 9: At this time, the Government is not requiring that the Offeror furnish the resumes of the key personnel that the Offeror will utilize after contract award.  However, in the PWS paragraph 4.4b, Work Breakdown Structure discusses that a list of key points of contact shall be submitted to the contracting officer for review and approval NLT (1) week after contract award. 

Question 10: Section L-1, Instructions to Offerors, Binder I: Technical, page #88, Section L states: “Demonstrate that the contractor-owned, contractor-operated IT tracking system meets the requirements of paragraph 5.13 of the PWS. Explain in detail how each element of 5.13 will be met.”

Question/Comment: Since PWS paragraph 5.13 does not exist, please clarify which PWS paragraph is meant in this clause.

Answer10: The PWS has been revised. Please refer to paragraph 5.5 of the PWS, Asset Visibility, in lieu of paragraph 5.13. 

Question 11: Section L-1, Instructions to Offerors, Binder I: Technical, page #88, Please clarify if the IT tracking system must be fully operational within 1 week after contract award, as stated in Section L, including compatibility with the GCSS-MC IT system and the ability to generate reports for each PRS metric.

Answer 11:  Yes, the IT tracking system must be fully operational within 1 week after contract award. Please refer to PWS paragraph 4.5 (3) pg. 12.  
Question 12: Section L-1, Instructions to Offerors, Binder III: Cost/Price, page #88, Including substantiation for an offeror’s price is essential to ensuring the government receives realistic, reasonable, and balanced pricing. Will the government consider adding a requirement for offerors to include a narrative justification of reasonable and balanced price to facilitate the government’s evaluation in accordance with Section M, Factor C?

Answer 12: No. The Government will not add this as a requirement, however the offeror may include any supporting documentation he deems necessary to support his proposal. 

Question 13: Section L-1, Binder III: Cost/Price, page #88, Section L states that the TD&E price shall include shipping cost. The RFP does not state that shipping costs can or cannot be included in the ROR cost elements.

Question/Comment: Can the offeror include shipping costs in the ROR price line instead of putting shipping costs into the TD&E line item?

Answer 13:  No. In accordance with Section L-1, Binder III: Cost/Price, page 88, the “TDE” includes the shipping cost, and ROR includes TD&E.  

Question 14: Section L-1, Instructions to Offerors, Binder IV - Contract Documentation, page #89, In the instructions for the subcontracting plan, we request the government include clause 252.219-7004, Small Business Subcontracting Plan (Test Program), in accordance with DFARS 219-702.

Answer 14:  The Government will not amend the solicitation to include DFARS Clause 252.219-7004, Small Business Subcontracting Plan (Test Program).

Question 15: Section M-3, Factor B, Past Performance, page #94, Section M states that an offeror with “unknown” past performance shall be considered “acceptable.” Section L requires offerors to submit past performance information for five recent and relevant contracts. 

Question/Comment: In light of the fact that an offeror without a record of relevant past performance will be considered acceptable, please clarify how offerors with less than five acceptable past performance references will be evaluated. As an example, if one of the five past performance references submitted by the offeror is evaluated as unacceptable, will the entire factor be considered unacceptable or acceptable? How does this compare with an offeror who is able to receive an acceptable rating for past performance with no relevant past performance?

Answer 15: Whereas, technical proposals rated unacceptable for any of the technical requirements will be rated overall unacceptable for this factor, the Government will rate past performance differently from technical. The Government will evaluate the Offeror’s demonstrated success in meeting project objectives of similar scope, magnitude, complexity and relevance. For example, if an offer has less than five acceptable past performance references, it doesn’t mandate an overall unacceptable rating. The Government will evaluate all information received. 

Question 16: Section D and PWS, There were three categories of standard packaging responsibilities described in the draft PWS, which has been omitted from the final PWS. Furthermore, Section D of the solicitation is missing. 

Question/Comment: Will the government define standard packaging responsibilities in the PWS and also provide the packaging and marking requirements in Section D of the solicitation?

Answer16: The Government has defined standard packaging responsibilities in Section D of solicitation, added to this solicitation via Amendment 0002.  

Question 17: PWS, 1.3 Program Objectives, p. 3, SECREP ROR at fixed unit prices, It appears the SECREP ROR Program does not utilize competition for every requisition, but rather a fixed unit price over the course of the contract. Experience has shown that the majority of SORs (Sources of Repair) are not willing to hold fixed pricing valid over the course of a 5-year contract due to obsolescence and DMSMS impacts to legacy systems and sub-systems. Will the USG consider a contract structure consisting of a FFP CLIN for Management Services (labor) and a CR CLIN for the actual ROR cost?

Answer 17: No.

Question 18: PWS, 2.2 Technical Definitions, p. 9, Turn Around Time (TAT), This paragraph clearly defines the calculation of when TAT begins and ends, but does not make reference to Awaiting Parts (AWP) time. Will the USG please confirm that AWP time will not be included in the total and overall TAT? For example, if as a result of TD&E of a SECREP asset, it is determined that a component must be replaced due to fair and reasonable wear (and not designated as a Core Item or Mandatory Replacement item) and that component is not immediately available, do the days spent in AWP status count towards the contract specified TAT?  Or, is this condition satisfied with a Request for Relief?

Answer 18:  Yes. AWP counts towards contract TAT.  Requests for Relief may be submitted by the Integrator, and will be considered on a case by case basis.

Question 19: PWS, 4.3 Travel, p. 11, Travel is the responsibility of the Contractor, The costs associated with transitioning a workforce to KMCAS, Hawaii and Okinawa, Japan are significant. Please confirm that the USG will not reimburse the Contractor for initial travel costs for these locations.

Answer 19: There will be NO USG reimbursement.  All contractor costs for this program are rolled into NSN pricing.   

Question 20: Section L-1 Branding, p. 85, “We ask that all branding (i.e. Company Names, logos initials, and individual’s name) be removed from all copies. Only the original & electronic copies shall include branding.”, Will the USG please clarify? Does this apply only to the covers, title pages, and spines of each binder? Or does this apply to all pages within each binder?  If it applies to all pages within each binder, does it apply to headers/footers only or does it apply to all tables, graphics, figures, and text? If it applies to all tables, graphics, figures, and text, this may slightly change the page count and page layout for the copies as opposed to the original version of each binder. Is this acceptable to the Government, as they will no longer be considered true “copies?” Also, if it applies to all tables, graphics, figures, and text, will the USG accept the word “Team” as a substitution for the team name or initials?

Answer 20:  The removal of branding throughout the entirety of the COPIES of the offerors proposal is required, with the exception of the Past Performance documents. Only the original and electronic copies of the offerors proposal will include branding. It is up to the offeror if he/she wants to replace the company’s name with “Team” or some other identifier. 

Question 21: Section L-1 Binder I, p. 88, “Demonstrate that the contractor-owned, contractor-operated IT tracking system meets the requirements of paragraph 5.13 of the PWS. Explain in detail how each element of Section 5.13 of the PWS will be met.”, No 5.13 section exists in the current version of the PWS, dated 27 October 2015. Does the USG intend for the contractor-operated IT tracking system to meet the requirements of other paragraphs of the PWS (for instance, 5.3, 5.4, and/or 5.5)? Please clarify.

Answer 21: The PWS has been revised and the paragraphs have been renumbered. The PWS has been changed and the point of reference for Asset Visibility is paragraphs 5.5 in lieu of paragraph 5.13.  

Question 22: PWS, 4.4 (h), Requests for Relief (RFRs), p. 12, Requests for Relief (RFRs) from on time delivery (OTD) citing reasons for such request. Will the USG please provide an example of a situation when such a request may be made? This appears to be a general statement intended to describe a process to be used when Estimated Delivery Dates (EDDs) cannot be met and have to be extended. Please confirm.

Answer 22:  The Government has the authority to approve a RFR once it has been determined that RFR is required. An example might be if an EMALL repair part is needed but EMALL has no parts in stock.

Question 23: PWS, 4.5(a)(1), Phase-in Responsibilities, Have employees in place at each regional site within 1 week of contract award, Please define “regional site”. Does this requirement include the OCONUS locations?

Answer 23:  A Regional Site is defined as Exchange Locations; reference Section F – Deliveries or Performance, paragraphs 1.2-1.3. Yes, the requirement includes OCONUS locations.

Question 24: PWS, 5.1, Shipping, All other shipping to and from actual ROR facilities is the responsibility of the integrator. Is there no longer a distinction between SECREPs weighing less than 150 lbs. as previously described in the draft PWS? Please confirm that the Integrator is now responsible for ALL CONUS shipping regardless of weight and that OCONUS shipments will be completed using ATAC.

Answer 24:  Yes. The Integrator is responsible for shipping all items being ROR’d on this program. OCONUS shipping will be completed via ATAC and the eRMS inductions will be inducted and tracked by the Integrator. Instructions for packaging are discussed in “Section D”, added by this Amendment.

Question 25: Solicitation J, List of Attachments, General, Will the USG please provides the specified attachments? It appears Attachments 4-9 are missing.

Answer 25:  Yes. The location of all attachments are located at http://www.logcom.marines.mil/Business/Contracts/Contractors/Drawings.aspx  and http://www.fbo.gov. as previously  provided in Amendment 0001.

Question 26: Solicitation, Section L, Binder II, Past Performance Information, Offerors shall submit past performance information for each of five contracts whose efforts are/were recent and relevant to the effort required by this solicitation using one (1) each Past Performance Data Sheet (Attachment 5-1) for each contract. Please provide the referenced Past Performance Data Sheet (Attachment 5-1).

Answer 26: Same response as answer 29.

Question 27: Solicitation, Section L, Binder II, Past Performance Information. Offerors shall also fill out Sections I-III of a Past Performance Questionnaire (Attachment 5) for each of the contracts for which it submitted a Past Performance Data Sheet and provide that Past Performance Questionnaire to the assessor per the instructions on Attachment 5. Please provide the referenced Past Performance Questionnaire (Attachment 5).

Answer 27: Same response as answer 29.

Question 28: Solicitation, Section L, Binder III, Cost/Price. The offeror shall provide a completed pricing spreadsheet (Attachment 2). Please confirm if the reference to a completed pricing spreadsheet is the same as the NSN Detail List provided with the solicitation. There doesn’t appear to be an Attachment 2 provided.

Answer 28:  The offeror shall provide a completed pricing spreadsheet using the NSN Detailed List (Attachment 3) the template.

Question 29: PWS, 2.2, Technical Definitions, BER. Beyond Economical Repair (BER): Only the government is authorized to determine when/if an item is BER. This is considered during the O&A and Warranty Processes. All SECREPS declared to be BER will be returned to their respective customers. Will the USG please define their method of determining BER? Typically, BER is expressed as a percentage of unit acquisition cost when determining if the cost of completing a ROR is economical as compared to the purchase of a new item. For example, is 70% of SECREP acquisition cost the standard in determining a BER condition?

Answer 29: Once the TD&E is completed by the Offeror and it is determined that the repair cost will exceeds the NSN price, the contractor will notify the Government, and the Government will determine if the item is BER. The BER determination is made on a case by case basis.  

Question 30: General. Due to the complexity of this solicitation (i.e., pricing of NSN Detail List) and due to the significant amount of data items missing from the current solicitation version, will the USG consider a 30-day extension to the current response date of 12 Jan 2016?

Answer 30: No. The closing date of this solicitation is 12 January 2016.

Question 31: PWS, 5.4, Status Updates, p. 14-15. Status Updates: Each day that assets are turned in for ROR, the Government will provide via FTP to the contractor’s designated server, a single text file with 80 card columns (cc) ZBE Transactions for each SECREP item ROR. For security reasons, will the USG consider the use of a web service (i.e., https) versus an FTP site for SECREP transactions?

Answer 31: Yes, due to the Government security protocols, an https webserver may be considered.

Question 32: NSN Detail List. Multiple Line Items. Will the USG please verify accuracy of the following line items and NSNs? Searches in several systems (i.e., NSN Now, LogiQuest, and FLIS) have been unsuccessful in locating data for these items:

Catalyst Switch: 5895090006676

FUPP: 2815090006726

FUPP: 2815090006727

FUPP, GEN ILL: 2815090006729

KU-BAND FEED ASSEMBLY: 5895090006787

CONVERTER, FREQ, ELEC (KA-TLNB): 5895090006789

POWER DISTRIBUTION PANEL: 6150090006794

KA-BAND FEED ASSEMBLY: 5895090007552

AMPLIFIER, RADIO FRENUENCY: 5895090007553

FUPP: 2850775502608

FUPP: 2815775560724

POWERPACK: 2815775561644

FUPP: 2815775987167

Answer 32: Some local NSNs have been created to meet customer requirements.  Please refer to the assembly described on the checklist to establish pricing.    

Question 33: How often does the NSN list change? 

Answer 33: The NSN list changes to meet the emerging needs of our customers. It is not uncommon to add or delete SECREPs from the NSN Detail List. 

Question 34: Does branding apply to the Past Performance documents?

Answer 34: Same response as questions 3 and 24.

Question 35: Section L-1, Binder II, p. 88 and Attachement 5 Instructions: Offerors shall also fill out Sections I-III of a Past Performance Questionnaire (Attachment 5) for each of the contracts for which it submitted a Past Performance Data Sheet and provide that Past Performance Questionnaire to the assessor per the instructions on Attachment 5. (Section L-1, Binder II).
The Offeror should also submit with its proposal (by the closing date of the Solicitation) copies of Sections I and II of all questionnaires as provided to assessors. (Attachment 5).

Will the USG consider removing Past Performance Questionnaires from the page limitation?

Answer 35: Past Performance documents are not included in the page limitation.
Question 36: Section K, p. 79, 252.227-7017 Identification and Assertion of Use, Release, or Disclosure Restrictions JAN 2011. Will the USG provide a section for us to identify and assert rights of Software?

Answer 36: No. If additional space is required, the contractor may include an attachment.
Question 37: Section I p. 62, 52.219-9 Alt III Small Business Subcontracting Plan (OCT 2014) Alternate III OCT 2014. Will the USG provide the 2014 version of this reference or is it acceptable for Offerors to use the Oct 2015 version?

Answer 37: FAR Clause 52.219-9 Alt III Small Business Subcontracting Plan (OCT 2014) Alternate III OCT 2014 has been deleted and replaced with FAR Clause 52.219-9  SMALL BUSINESS SUBCONTRACTING PLAN (DEVIATION 2013-O0014) (OCT 2015) ALTERNATE III (OCT 2015).
Question 38: Attachment 5-1, Block 12, “Provide a summary description of contract work.  Describe the scope and complexity of work, its relevancy to the efforts to be performed under this solicitation and a description of any problems encountered and your corrective actions.  Additional details, to include past performance information regarding predecessor companies, key personnel who have relevant experience and subcontractors that will perform major or critical aspects of the requirement can be attached to this form, but shall not exceed two (2) pages in length.” 

Is there a page count for each, individual Past Performance sheet, as a whole?
Answer 38: No. 

Question 39: Section L-1 Page Format Restrictions and Limitations, Except for the reproduced sections of the solicitation document, the font size shall be no less than 12 point. However, foldout documents may be submitted using paper sizes other than 8.5 x 11 inches and font sizes other than 12 points or larger (i.e. 11 x 17 paper size and 9 point font size).

 Will the Government allow a smaller-than-12-point (such as 8 or 10 point) font size for tables, charts, graphs, and figures within pages of the proposal OTHER than foldouts?
Answer 39: Section L of the solicitation states that a 9 point font size may be used for tables, charts, graphs, and figures. Please refer to page 87 of the solicitation for this and other point sizes.

Question 40: If a contractor is working on this requirement, can they submit a proposal as either the Prime or the Subcontractor?

Answer 40: Per the RFP, page 86, if a contractor worked directly or indirectly in the acquisition planning of the LIS requirement, the contractor can’t be the prime or a subcontractor.

Question 41: If there are any missing items, would the reparable be held if there are missing parts waiting on O&A to be approved.

Answer 41: No, the missing parts would be identified and annotated on the checklist. This is the first alert that this part will have an O&A. Once the item is received at vendors for repair, and complete TD&E, they should submit the O&A costs to the Integrator and the Integrator is responsible for pictures and supporting documentation for the O&A.

Question 42: Is there any NSN historical data?

Answer 42: As a point of reference, contractors can review the NSN detail list for the last 5 years.

Question 43: Will the Government publish the list of attendees at the Pre-proposal Conference?

Answer 43: The list can be found at LOGCOM Contract's Department website: http://www.logcom.marines.mil/Business/Contracts/Contractors/Drawings.aspx.

Question 44: If an item is BERed, who pays for freight?

Answer 44: Freight cost is included in the TD&E price which is paid whenever an item is evaluated, whether repaired or not.

Question 45: For new NSN items, is the Government providing technical data?

Answer 45: The Government will provide contractors any technical data that we have, but if the Government does not have the technical data, the integrator will have to locate the data.
Question 46: While reviewing the NSN Detail List four discrepancies are suspected:

1.
2590995744716 – We believe the directed source should be Pearson (not DRS) 

2.
5963015918612 – We believe the directed source should be Annapolis Microwave (not Lockheed Martin) 

3.
6120015981860 – We believe the directed source should be Energy Technologies (not Lockheed Martin) 

4.
5820015487056 – We believe the directed source should be Motorola (not Thales)

Answer 46:  Consultation with the equipment specialists for the subject assemblies revealed the following: 
1. The directed source for 2590995744716 should be Pearson, CAGE K0824  

2. The directed source for 5963015918612 should be Annapolis Microwave, CAGE 5Z626

3. The directed source for 6120015981860 should be Energy Technologies, CAGE 0XBF7 

4. The directed source for 5820015487056 should be Motorola, CAGE 78205 

Question 47: Section L, Binder III, Cost/Price, For RFP submission and evaluation purposes the proposed ROR price shall not include the TD&E element. The TD&E is provided separately in its own column. The TD&E price will be added to the ROR price for the total ROR price for each NSN. When ROR is not approved during contract performance, only the TD&E price will be paid. The TD&E price shall include shipping cost.

Will the USG please confirm that during execution of the contract the LIS Integrator will be allowed to invoice WAWF for both the ROR and TDE prices submitted for each completed ROR (NSN Line Item)?

Answer 47: If the item is repaired, the integrator will be paid the ROR price plus the TD&E price.  If the item is returned unrepaired (i.e. BER or rejected O&A offer) the integrator will receive only the TD&E price. 

Question 48: Section B, Supplies or Services and Prices, The maximum total contract price for the base and option periods shall not exceed $249,990,480.00. The estimate for each performance period is $49,998,096.00.

Will the USG provide guidance on completion of pricing amounts for CLINs 0001 – 0018 in Section B? Are “fill-in’s” going to be provided due to the large number of different funding sources for these CLINs?

Answer 48: The contractor is not required to provide pricing for CLINs 0001-0018 in Section B. Prices should be provided for the items listed on the NSN Detailed Listing. 

Question 49:  Section L-1, OCI Note, page 86, would the government please provide a list of contractors that are/were involved in the acquisition planning? 

Answer 49:  The contractors who are/were involved in the acquisition planning are Booze-Allen Hamilton and Exelis. These contractors are/were involved in the current SECREP management program and are precluded from proposing on this effort as a prime or subcontractor.

Question 50: The RFP appears to allow individuals or firms that are actively involved in the administration of the current SECREP management program to support a successful contractor under this award if there is an acceptable OCI plan. Please provide a list of those current contractors.

Answer 50:  Same response as 49 above.

Question 51: Section L-1, Instructions to Offerors, Binder I: Technical, page # 87,

The first bullet in the instructions for the technical proposal requires offerors to demonstrate experience across multiple geographically dispersed locations and on a scale similar to that required in the PWS. A similar scale is defined as a minimum volume of 7,000 repairs per year covering a minimum of 600 items/assemblies. 

Question/Comment: Please confirm that at least one of the contracts discussed in the experience section of the technical proposal must demonstrate experience on a similar scale (7,000 repairs per year covering a minimum of 600 items/assemblies) and that this requirement cannot be met by adding up the number of repairs and items from a number of separate contracts to arrive at the 7,000 repairs. This distinction is important in light of the fact that the effort to manage 7,000 repairs per year covering a minimum of 600 items/assemblies under a single contract is significantly more complex than the effort to manage a small number of repairs covering a small number of items/assemblies under numerous separate contracts that, when combined, may add up to 7,000.

Answer 51:  An offeror may have experience in the breadth and depth specified in the proposal, using a combination of separate contracts.  

Question 52: Section L-1, Instructions to Offerors, Binder I: Technical, pages 87-88, because there is significant risk to the SECREP LIS program if the contractor does not have agreements with OEMs/suppliers in place at time of contract award, we request the government consider adding a section on OEM/supplier agreements to the technical proposal requirements. Please include instructions for offerors to demonstrate how they will have signed OEM/supplier agreements in place within 10 days of contract award, and how the offeror’s supply chain process will ensure successful operation of the program.

Answer 52:  The Government’s stated requirement in the PWS is that the contractor is to have employees in place at each regional site within one (1) week of contract award. Offerors must demonstrate how this will be accomplished.

Question 53: Section L-1, Instructions to Offerors, Binder I: Technical, page #s 87-88, The RFP does not provide instructions to submit a transition plan with the technical proposal. Given the significant risk associated with the contract transition, we recommend the government provide instructions for offerors to include a transition plan in the technical proposal that outlines the following to ensure continuity of operations:

a. The path the contractor will take to staff the program at all operational and program management locations.

b. The path the contractor will take to implement an IT system capable of tracking and managing all of the assigned NSNs and purchase orders.

c. The path the contractor will take to ensure a supplier network will exist that is capable of supporting all RFP NSNs.

Answer 53: There is no requirement for a transition plan.  The  requirements (a) to staff  the program at all operational and program management locations; (b) to implement an IT system capable of tracking and managing all of the assigned NSNs and purchase orders and; (c) to ensure a supplier network will exist that is capable of supporting all RFP NSNs are tasks to be accomplished under the SECREP contract. Offerors must accomplish these requirements but how they accomplish them is up to them.

Question 54: PWS, 4.5 Contractor Responsibilities, p. 12, a) (2) Receive and sign over to the government completed orders from the incumbent’s vendors after the incumbent has departed. As part of the Offerors Phase-in Plan, this step requires a new Contractor to Receive and sign over to the government completed orders from the incumbent’s vendors after the incumbent has departed.  Based on this requirement, is it correct to assume that the current ROR contract does not include any type of close-out period for the incumbent Contractor, or more specifically inclusion of an H-900 Clause, Non-severable Repair and Return Services? In the absence of a close-out period and/or H-900 Clause in the current contract, will the USG please explain the process of closing out completed Purchase Orders from the incumbent’s vendors on a newly awarded contract? This contradicts the Phase-out responsibility in the very next paragraph, (b)(1), Complete the work orders still open at the time of the transfer.
Answer 54: The incumbent contractor does not have a phase-out requirement. However, the offeror shall comply with the Phase-in and Phase-out responsibilities as cited in the PWS, Part 4, paragraph 4.5.a and 4.5.b. 

Question 55: Section L-1, Instructions to Offerors, Binder I: Technical, page 88, the second bullet states: “Provide evidence of ISO 9001:2008 (or equivalent) certification by an independent external body that has audited the offeror's management system and verified that it conforms to the requirements specified in the standard.”

Please confirm that the term “offeror” in the context of the ISO 9001:2008 certification requirement is referring to the bidding entity proposing as the prime contractor, and that this requirement cannot be fulfilled through the certification of the parent company, affiliated companies, subsidiaries, or subcontractors.

Answer 55: The ISO 9001:2008 certification requirement pertains to the prime contractor (Integrator). 

Question 56: Section L-1, Instructions to Offerors, Binder I: Technical, page 88, The second bullet states: “Provide evidence of ISO 9001:2008 (or equivalent) certification.”

Please confirm that “evidence” is a copy of the current ISO 9001:2008 certificate.

Answer 56: “Evidence” is referring to a copy of the Offeror’s current ISO 9001:2008 certification (or equivalent).

Question 57: Section L-1, Instructions to Offerors, Binder III: Cost/Price, page 89, The 5th bullet on page 89 states there is potential for three firm fixed prices based on tiered pricing. The NSN detail list actually lists the potential for four tiers, but does not provide additional lines where tiered pricing can be entered. Please clarify how offerors should provide tiered pricing. Should offerors address tiered pricing in the pricing narrative and/or should we add lines to the NSN detail list spreadsheet and provide tiered pricing in the spreadsheet?

Answer 57: If the offeror is proposing tiered pricing for the NSNs annotated on the NSN Detailed List, the contractor should add lines to the NSN detail list spreadsheet and provide tiered pricing in the spreadsheet.

Question 58: Section M-3, Factor C, Price, page 94, Under the guidelines of FAR 15.404-1(d), will the government consider adding price realism to the evaluation for the purpose of mitigating performance risks from unrealistic bids? Please consider revising the first sentence under Factor C. Price, 

From: 

“Price analysis techniques will be used to determine price reasonableness. Materially unbalanced offers will not be considered for award.”
To:
“Price analysis techniques will be used to determine price reasonableness, realism, and unbalanced pricing. Unrealistic or materially unbalanced offers will not be considered for award.”

Answer 58: The Government has defined its requirements for price evaluation in Section M of the solicitation. We will not consider changing to add price realism.

Question 59: General, Does the government intend to require the contractor’s management team to be located in Albany, GA, within close proximity to LOGCOM (e.g., within a 15-mile radius)?

Answer 59: The Government does not intend to require the contractor’s management team to be located in Albany, Ga, within close proximity to LOGCOM.
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